From: I

To: PScanl

Subject: 22/01990/F deposit

Date: 17 November 2022 10:05:03
Attachments: QuestaPlan.jpg

From: Borough Planning

Sent: 17 November 2022 10:03

To: julian@jha-design.co.uk

Subject: RE: Invalid Letter 22/01990/F

Good Morning
Thank you for your email

The plan | have received showing the floor plan | can accept, it’s just the attached location plan
that is currently on a JPG please could you resend as a PDF once this is send and it is to scale the
application can be validated

Kings Regards

Amy Davies

Environment and Planning
Borough Council of King's Lynn and West Norfolk

T: 01553 616879
borough.planning@west-norfolk.gov.uk

W: www.west-norfolk.gov.uk
Submit a planning application on-line: http://www.planningportal.gov.uk

borough.planning@west-norfolk.gov.uk or telephone 01553 616879

From: Julian Hubbard <julian@jha-design.co.uk>

Sent: 16 November 2022 17:16

To: Borough Planning <borough.planning@West-Norfolk.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: Invalid Letter 22/01990/F



[External Email]
[Think before you click on links]

Thank you for your email.
Please could you let me know if this is ok?

Regards Julian

[External Email]
[Think before you click on links]

On 14 Nov 2022, at 12:55, Borough.planning@west-norfolk.gov.uk wrote:

Planning Invalid Please see attached

*hkhkkhkkhkhhkkhkhhkhhhkhhhkhhhkhihkhihhihhihhihhihkhihkhihkhihkhihkiikk

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and
intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they
are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify
the system manager.

https://www.west-norfolk.gov.uk/info/20147/about_our_website/470/disclaimer
<ufmll_Invalid_Letter_(not_incorrect_fee).rtf>
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Julian Hubbard
julian@ijha-design.co.uk



